# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 8, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 4, 5, RECESS, 6, 7, LUNCH, 1

# PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

# DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Congratulations:</u> To Dakota Delos Reyes who was named to the 2018-2019 MIL Canoe Paddling All-Star team! Zarian Luis was named Honorable Mention for Lahainaluna High School! Awesome! I mua Lahainaluna!

**Congratulations:** To the following students who were named to the 2018-2019 MIL Swimming and Diving All-Stars. For girls, Lexi Anderson was named to the 1st team, Hailey Bogar to the 2nd team, Isabella Omura and Ryli Cherry to the honorable mention. For the Boys, Jaden Yip was named to the first team, Kendall and Jordan Beam to the second team and Koa Arnold to the Honorable Mention. Congratulations to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

**TO ALL SENIORS**: If you haven't paid for your Teppanyaki Ticket(s) you were put on the master withhold list. Please be sure to clear this withhold obligation. Mahalo.

Aloha Class of 2019! Graduation is almost here and 'Ehiku Photography would like to be one of the first to help celebrate this great accomplishment by offering \$40 off senior casual sessions. For more information please visit <u>ehikuphotography.com</u> or contact Brenna at 808-344-0651. Don't forget to mention you're a Lahainaluna student. Mahalo!

Applications for 2019-2020 Student Council and Class Officer applications can be picked up in the SAC Office. All application are due by March 27th.

To all students who are not feeling well: Please go to the Health Room. Do not call your parent first. The school nurse will <u>call your parent</u> to pick you up. Mahalo!

<u>Senior Ball</u> is right around the corner everyone! Pay those withholds and serve those detention hours so you can purchase early your spot on the Red Carpet for this Hollywood exclusive event!

Come pick up a permission form in H-103.

Early bird tickets will be on sale the week before spring break from March 11-March 25

in Mr. H's room. Early bird tickets are \$55.00 Regular ticket sales: March 25-April 5th, \$60.00

Late ticket sales: April 8-12th-\$65.00

ALL WITHHOLDS AND DETENTION HOURS MUST BE 0 BEFORE A TICKET CAN BE BOUGHT

**PROM REGISTRATION HAS BEEN EXTENDED TO TUESDAY, MARCH 12.** Payment and registration will not be accepted until your hours for detention have been cleared from the detention log. We are extending the registration deadline for students who have decided to work off their hours last minute and are just waiting for hours to clear. Please be patient. Remember all withholds must also be cleared before you can register. If paying off withholds the same day as you register, please keep your receipt as proof of payment for your withhold. Reminder that Week of March 4th, its \$75/per person.

## Also, ALL WITHHOLD OBLIGATIONS NEED TO BE CLEARED IN ORDER

TO ATTEND PROM. Whether you return items to the library, teacher, coach, etc. OR pay for them. Cash, money order or cashier's check (made out to Lahainaluna High School) will be accepted. ABSOLUTELY NO PERSONAL CHECKS. Mahalo.

Lahainaluna CTE /Wood shop Beach Cleanup Day! CTE and the woodshop will be doing its beach clean up again on Saturday March 23, from lone pine to Puamana, we will meet at Launiopoko beach park at 7:30 am and finish at 12 noon. lunch will be provided by local resturants and we will be accompanied by Lahaina Canoe Club,

Aloha roll Jiu Jitsu and Maui Jiu Jitsu. please bring gloves walking shoes and you need to wear your red Lahainaluna school uniform. Some detention hours will be removed and you can use this for community service for any applications in the future. you need to check in and out with uncle Jeremy to get credit for your detention hours and community service. If you have any questions, see Uncle Jeremy at the woodshop. Help take care of your community.

Looking for new Shavistas with lots of Aloha. Ululani's Hawaiian Shave Ice would like to invite those of you considering a summer job to apply early. You don't have to wait until summer to secure a position. If selected, you may start training a few hours after school and some weekends, then when summer arrives, we can give you more hours. We have stores in Paia, on Dairy Rd, across the street at Maui Lani Parkway, and Lahaina. If interested please come to the Student Activities Coordinator office to get a copy of the job description and instructions on how to apply or visit our website and look for "Job Opportunities" at:

#### www.ululanishawaiianshaveice.com

For students 18 or over, we also have a Utilities Associate position open. If you think you would like to work with saws and making deliveries, please also enquire about the Utilities Associate job description and look at any other positions we have posted online.

#### **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

Foodland Shop For Higher Education scholarship. Lahainaluna High School is currently 3rd place. Baldwin High School is still in 1st place. Please encourage your parents to designate their maika'i points for Lahainaluna and number 7562 at any Foodland or Foodland Farms stores. Also, share and tag often using @FoodlandHawaii #ShopForHigherEducation for Facebook/Twitter posts and @FoodlandHI #ShopForHigherEducation for Instagram. The contest ends on March 19th.

### **Club Chatter:**

Anime club: Attention to students who are going to Kawaii Kon, there is going to be meeting this Tuesday during lunch to go over our itinerary for April 4th to April 7th so please attend. If you are unable to attend, please see sensei Shigaki after Tuesday. Arigatou!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PORTUGUESE SAUSAGE, RICE, MIXED FRUIT, AND GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: KALUA PORK, SPINACH AND RICE, LOMI TOMATO, WHOLE GRAIN ROLL, SALAD, AND FRUIT. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report after period 4. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Rosenda Labuca, Shaneciann Kreill Lacuesta, Junnel Lagazo, and Kanoa Lanoza.